

From: Michael Miller

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: October 25, 2007

Subject: FCC File No. 0536-EX-PL-2007

---

Message:

On October 24, Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov asked for the following:

1. Please provide a designated point-of-contact to terminate transmissions if interference occurs.

The point of contact should be Christopher Kitts, (408) 554-4382.

2. Also please provide a name and phone number of the person(s) at the US Air Force confirming the awarded contract No. FA9550-07-1-0097.

For this, contact Dr. Kent Miller, AFOSR/NE, (703) 696-8573

Please let me know if I can provide further information.

Sincerely,

Mike Miller  
mlmiller@intellus.us